PELITA GO-JANKS, BSMT, RN

1185 Woodbridge Rd. Rahway, NJ. 07065 732 540 6148 •pgojanks@gmail.com

REGISTERED NURSE

With a genuine heart for assisting patients and their families towards recovery and wellness. Motivated by working with other healthcare professionals in a high-performing team to achieve optimal outcomes. The joy of caring is a fulfilling experience and a great personal reward.

Career Objective

To ensure the delivery of safe, competent and genuine care that transforms the bedside into an area of trust, comfort and hope for patients and their families.

Personal Information

Gender: Female

Age: 56

Date of Birth: July 31, 1964 Civil Status: Married

Skills and Competencies

- Technical nursing skills
- Careful use of medical equipment
- Therapeutic communication, counseling
- Critical thinking
- Ethical nursing practice

- Patient case management
- Leadership, staff development
- Clinical case analysis
- Evidence-based practice
- Health education, health promotion

Education and Certifications

Diploma in Associate Degree in Nursing – Trinitas School of Nursing, NJ (2004-2007)

Associate of Applied Science in Nursing – Union County College, NJ (2004-2007)

Bachelor of Science in Medical Technology – Cebu Velez College, Cebu City, Philippines (1980-1985)

Professional Experience

Trinitas Regional Medical Center (January 2020 - Present)
Staff Nurse, Float - Medical/Surgical/Telemetry Unit

- Conducting comprehensive neurological, cardiovascular, respiratory, and genitourinary assessments and providing direct patient care in a 38-bed unit
- Performing routine nursing procedures including but not limited to urinary catheter and intravenous access insertion and care, wound care, as well as the care and maintenance of feeding tubes and chest tubes
- Performing administrative functions delegated by the nurse manager and clinical

coordinator

• Coordinating and prioritizing activities to ensure delivery of quality patient care

Trinitas Regional Medical Center (February 2008 – January 2020) Staff Nurse, Medical/Surgical/Renal/Psychiatric Unit, 8 South

- Ensuring safe delivery of peritoneal dialysis
- Conducting patient education on cycler machines
- Collaborating with physicians and multi-disciplinary team members
- Developing and communicating best practices to promote the growth of team members
- Providing physical and psychological support to patients and family members
- Recording patient symptoms and medical history, administrating medication, and assisting patients during rehabilitation and follow-up care

Trinitas Regional Medical Center (June 2013 - Present) Staff Nurse, Endoscopy Unit

- Carrying out the patient admission process from history taking to pre-operative assessment
- Providing post-anesthesia care following endoscopy/colonoscopy/bone marrow biopsy and bronchoscopy procedures

Elizabeth General Medical Center (June 1986 - 2002) Senior Medical Technologist

 Performing diagnostic tests, conducting specimen analysis, operating medical equipment, and notifying physicians of critical results

Certifications

American Heart Association: BLS, ACSL Certified, 2020

Professional Association of Diving Instructors: Assistant Instructor Certified, 1995- present

Home Peritoneal Dialysis Training Certified: Certificate of Completion, 2020

References

Available upon request